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OFFICIAL MESSAGE – CIRCULAR 

 

From: NI/Qualifications Number: 001/2022 Date: 24/01/2022 Number of pages:  1 

To: Dynamic Positioning Accredited Training Centres 

Reference to: The Nautical Institute Relocation  

Subject: The Nautical Institute New Address  

 
The Nautical Institute New Address  

 

 
The Training Centres are kindly informed that The Nautical Institute is relocating to the following 
address effective 24th January 2022.  
 
 
The Nautical Institute 
200B Lambeth Road, London SE1 7JY, United Kingdom 
T: +44 (0)20 7928 1351 F: +44 (0)20 7401 2817 
 
 
Please inform your trainee DPOs to send their applications to the correspondence address mentioned 
above.  
 
The Nautical Institute will ensure that applications sent to the old address will be collected and 
processed in the usual way for 3 months. 
 
Applications sent to the old address will be collected until the end of April 2022. After this date, the 
NI will not be held responsible for applications sent to the wrong address.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Qasim Masood 
Head of Qualifications Marine & Offshore  

The Nautical Institute 
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